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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 11:26 AM
To: John Slemkewicz

o Jennifer Crawford: Karla Barnes

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 08713-10 and 08743-10 - Dkt 080677-El

Great. Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source
confidential DNs 08713-10 and 08743-10.

Thanks.

From: John Slemkewicz

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 11:21 AM
To: Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Karla Barnes

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 08713-10 and 08743-10 - Dkt 080677-El

These two documents can be returned to their source.

Copies of the 2010

forecasted earnings surveillance report already have been placed in DN

080677-El and DN 100410-EIl

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 10:54 AM
To: John Slemkewicz; Lisa Bennett

Subject: Confidential DNs 08713-10 and 08743-10 - Dkt 080677-EI

On 11/18/10 the Clerk's Office rec'd. FFL's notice of withdrawing its
request for confidential classification (See attachment to e-mail).

Should Confidential DNs 08713-10 and 08743-10 be declassified and
placed in the public docket file, be returned to source, or any have other

action ?

DN 08713-10 - FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Provisional electric

forecasted earnings surveillance report.

DN 08743-10 - FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Provisional electric
forecasted earnings surveillance report. [CLK note: Document appears to

be a duplicate of DN 08713-10.]
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